CITY OF ADAMSVILLE COMMISSION MEETING MARCH 16, 2015

The City of Adamsville Commission meeting was held on Monday March 16, 2015 at 7:00 P.M. in the courtroom at Adamsville City Hall. Mayor David Leckner called the meeting to order with the following present: Vice Mayor Mark Massey, Commissioner Jackie Hamm, Commissioner Lee Winters and Commissioner Matt Wood. City Administrator Steve Simon and Attorney Ken Seaton were also present.

PRAYER – Steve Simon, City Administrator

PLEDGE – Vice Mayor Mark Massey

MINUTES – Commissioner Wood made a motion to approve the January minutes as written. Commissioner Hamm seconded. There wasn't a meeting in February due to inclement weather.

REPORTS

FINANCIALS – Vice Mayor Massey made a motion to approve the financials and Commissioner Hamm seconded. All Aye.

ITEMS B THROUGH F – Vice Mayor Massey made a motion to approve Items B through F and Commissioner Winters seconded. Roll Call; Hamm, yes; Massey, yes; Wood, yes; Winters, yes; Leckner, yes.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

NONE

NEW BUSINESS

COMMISSION MEETING SCHEDULE – Vice Mayor stated the meetings are scheduled to be on the third Monday night and a lot of times it falls on Martin Luther King, Presidents Day, etc... He thinks as we are looking at changing things on our By-laws/ Charter, we need to possibly look at changing the meeting dates as well so we can properly observe those holidays.

RADIOS – Mr. Simon went over some of the problems with our radio service and the proposal submitted by Integrated Radio Service. The Commission request further information on other companies' recommendations and cost.

OBSOLETE PROPERTY – Mr. Simon ask for approval to sell the obsolete property listed out of City Hall and also the vehicles Chief Christopher submitted a list on which had been seized. Commissioner Wood made a motion to approve selling the property and Mayor Leckner seconded. All Aye.

WATER TANK MAINTENANCE CONTRACT – Mr. Paul Plunk introduced Mr. Massey Hughes, representative of American Tank Maintenance. Mr. Hughes explained how his company would service our tanks. The Commission asked Attorney Seaton to review the contracts we have currently with Utility Tank Service to see when our notice can be submitted to cancel our contract without being penalized. The Commissioner will look at changing companies upon Mr. Seaton opinion of current contracts.

NEW TAX REVENUE – DRAFT OF NEEDS/ WANTS – Mr. Simon stated the list they received in their packet was submitted by Parks & Recreation, Street Department and Fire Department. Greg Martin, Parks & Recreation Director, and Paul Plunk, Public Works Director, were present to answer any questions. The Fire Department didn't have anyone present to address their list.

Paul Plunk showed pictures of Glen Abernathy Road which needs to be added to the list. He also stated that the McNairy County Highway Department has agreed to fix Adams Street for the cost of materials. Mayor Leckner asked for a total cost of all the repairs needed for Adams Street.

Greg Martin told the Commission his concerns of the playground surface that needs to be replaced and brought up to code. He thinks that is the number one priority for the park now. Also, the pavilion bathrooms need to be ADA complainant.

DIXIE YOUTH – Greg Martin asked the Commission to consider the City taking over the Dixie Youth program. He also stated the revenues always cover the expenditures with maybe just a little revenue left at the end of the season. Vice Mayor Massey made a motion for the City to move forward with taking Dixie Youth over and Commissioner Wood seconded. All Aye.

Mayor Leckner asked if anyone had anything else to bring before the Commission. Mrs. Jennifer Funk, Walnut Street resident, said she wanted the Commission to know the speeding on Walnut Street had slowed down at first but now it is as bad as ever. Commissioner Hamm recommended the officers to call in to dispatch when patrolling or stationary on Walnut Street. Then bring the Commission back the results.

Commissioner Wood made a motion to adjourn and Commissioner Winters seconded. All Aye.

Date

Mayor

Attest